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 CL 2018/48-CAC 
May 2018 

TO: Codex Contact Points  
 Contact Points of international organizations having observer status with Codex  

FROM: Secretariat, Codex Alimentarius Commission,                                                                     
Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme 

SUBJECT: Request for comments on the recommendations on the Committees working by 
correspondence and pilot for a Committee on Standards Advancement 

DEADLINE: 15 June 2018 

COMMENTS: To:  
Secretariat 
Codex Alimentarius Commission 
Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme 
Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 
00153 Rome, Italy 
E-mail: codex@fao.org 

  

BACKGROUND 

1. See CX/CAC 18/41/12. 

REQUEST FOR COMMENTS 

1. Codex members and observers are invited to submit comments by email through the Codex Contact 
Points to codex@fao.org.  

2. Comments submitted in response to this Circular Letter, will be considered by CCEXEC75 and CAC41 
(see REP17/CAC, paras150-152). 

 

mailto:codex@fao.org
http://www.fao.org/fao-who-codexalimentarius/sh-proxy/en/?lnk=1&url=https%253A%252F%252Fworkspace.fao.org%252Fsites%252Fcodex%252FMeetings%252FCX-701-41%252FWD%252FWD%252Fcac41_12e.pdf
mailto:codex@fao.org

